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Commonwealth of Virginia 
Virginia Department of Education 
Superintendent’s Memo #044-22 
 

DATE: February 18, 2022 

TO: Division Superintendents 

FROM: Jillian Balow, Superintendent of Public Instruction 

SUBJECT: Digital Learning Integration Standards of Learning Alignments 

 

To support the implementation of the Digital Learning Integration Standards of Learning, 

the Virginia Department of Education is seeking nominations for individuals who are qualified 

and available to identify alignments between the Digital Learning Integration Standards of 

Learning and content area Standards of Learning and provide optional instructional strategies 

for use by educators. Nominees should be teachers, curriculum specialists, or other educators 

who have knowledge of the various content areas. 

The selected educators will be asked to review a preliminary list of potential alignments, 

revise the alignments, and provide instructional strategies that may be used based on the 

identified alignments. Work may be conducted online and is to be completed by May 27, 

2022. 

Educators who wish to be considered for the work must submit an application (see 

Attachment A). All applications will require a professional reference and division-level 

approval (see Attachment B). 

Educators will be selected based on expertise and experience in their content area and 

balanced regional representation. Completed applications are due by March 4, 2022, and 

selected educators will be notified by March 8, 2022. Work will begin the third week of 

March. 
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Educators who work outside of contract hours will be provided a stipend for time and quality 

of work.  

For more information 

If you have questions, please contact Mark Saunders at Mark.Saunders@doe.virginia.gov or 

804-786-0307. 

JB/MS/ce 

A. Attachment: Application for #GoOpenVA Content Acquisition Committees Spring 2022 

(DOCX) 

B. Attachment: Recommendation Form (DOCX) 
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